
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R=A=N-D=U-M- 

DATE: ._May 11 , 2004 

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Docket No. 020896-WS - Petition by customers of Aloha Utilities, hc. for deletion 

of portion of territory in Seven Springs area in Pasco County. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Aloha Utilities, hc., and 
customers has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

Friday, May 14,2004,1:30 p.m. 
University of South Florida 
Engineering Building C, Room No. ENC 3408 
4202 East Fowler Avenue 
Tampa, Florida 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss potential resolutions to the black water problem 
and the petitions for deletion filed in the above-referenced docket. Attendance is not required. 
However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. If you have any questions about the 
meeting, please call Rosanne Gervasi, at (850) 413-6224. 
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